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RFQ:   E-rate Category 2 Equipment 
Posting Date:  January 11, 2023 

 

Questions & Answers 
 
 
 
Question 1: For wireless installation services, are any access points higher than 14 feet and require 
scissor lift to reach? If so, how many would require a scissor lift? 
 
Answer 1: No installation of Access Points is required. 
 
Question 2: The 5 R8S92A/Aruba 6300M 24-port SFP+ and 4-port SFP56 switches do not have an Aruba 
Central Subscription.  Should vendors add 5 Aruba Central 5 Year Subscriptions (Aruba PN Q9Y80AAE) to 
our Wired Quote? 
 
Answer 2: Yes 
 
Question 3: The 33 Aruba 50G SFP56 to SFP56 1m DAC Cables are not available from Aruba. Should 
vendors change the 1M 50Gb DAC to a 3M DAC (Aruba PN R0M47A) to our Wired Quote? 
 
Answer 3: Yes 
 
Question 4: At the top of page 8 of the issued RFQ, Cucamonga School District instructs vendors to 
provide responses via email, then provides vendors an address for hard copy delivery. At the bottom of 
the page (number 9) there are instructions of how many copies to provide. Does the School District want 
an electronic delivery only of vendor responses, a hard copy delivery only, or both? 
 
Answer 4: This is notice of CLARIFICATION: All Responses to this RFQ should be provided via the 
following instructions included in Item #9 – page 8: 
 
Service Provider shall provide three (3) original RFO Responses; three (3) complete copies of the CMAS 
Contract; and one (1) CD/flash drive of the RFO submittal, including the summary sheet. 
Emailed RFQ Responses WILL NOT be accepted.  
Please MAIL all responses to:  
Cucamonga School District 
c/o Bobby Applegate 
8776 Archibald Ave 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA, 91730 



 
Question 5: At the top of page 20 of the issued RFQ, there is a statement requesting vendors to provide 
pricing by individual section and site? Is the School District requesting vendors to list pricing by school 
location on this page? 
 
Answer 5: Per E-Rate rules, it is no longer required that pricing be broken down by site. Vendors, 
please provide pricing by individual section only. 
 
Question 6: On page 18 there is a requirement for vendors to submit an "equipment list" completely 
filled in. Does "equipment list" mean the tables on pages 13 and 16-17, the table on page 20, or both? 
 
Answer 6: The district is referring to “equipment list” as the table on Page 20 of the RFQ. 


